Dolphín Wireless Stopwatch Timing System



User Guide

Version 3.3 12th October 2023 Central Victoria Swimming Inc.

Page 1

Table of Contents

1. Introduction	3
2. Equipment	3
3. Setting up the Timing Equipment	4
3.1. The Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker and Dolphin Starter	4
3.2. The Dolphin Stopwatches	5
4. Setting up the Computers	7
4.1. The CVS-DOLPHIN computer	9
4.2. The CVS-MEETMANAGER computer	10
5. Connect Meet Manager to Dolphin	11
5.1. Perform a Test Start	11
5.2. Retrieve the times from the CVS-DOLPHIN computer	14
6. Running the Meet	15
7. Packing Up	15
8. Appendix A - Concise Instructions	16
9. Appendix B – Timing Modes	17
9.1. A Word about Timing	17
9.2. Modes of Operation	18
10. Appendix C – Changing the RF Channel	20

1. Introduction

This document describes how to set-up and run the Dolphin Wireless Timing System.

The Dolphin Wireless Timing System program runs on the laptop labelled **CVS-DOLPHIN.** Its purpose is to record the start and stop time for the swimmer in each lane of each race. When the Starting Official sounds the starting horn, time recording commences for each lane. As each swimmer finishes their race, the timekeepers for each lane will press the stop button on their wireless stopwatch, thereby sending a signal to the CVS-DOLPHIN computer to end timing for that lane.

The companion computer to the CVS-DOLPHIN computer is the **CVS-MEETMANAGER** computer. This computer runs the Meet Manager program. It's purpose is to gather and collate the recorded times from the CVS-DOLPHIN computer, rank and order the times according to the rules of the swim meet and produce the necessary reports, not the least of which is the final ranking report for each Event.

Hardcopy reports are created on the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer and printed on the attached laser printer. Results may also be transmitted to the **Meet Mobile** service if that has been set-up before the meet commences. Set-up of Meet Mobile is not discussed in this document.

2. Equipment

The whole solution is comprised of the Dolphin Wireless Timing System, laptop computers, printer and other ancillary items. Before commencing assembly ensure that you have the following items at hand.

- Laptop (2)
- Printer (1)
- Yellow ethernet cable (1)
- USB printer cable (1)
- Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker (1)
- Dolphin Starter with metal bracket (1)
- Dolphin Base unit with USB cable (1)
- Dolphin Stopwatches (26)
- Microphone (1)
- External speaker with lead (1)
- Tripod (1)

- Extension lead (1) and power board (2)
- TP-Link wireless router (1) Not generally used. If this router is used in lieu of the aforementioned yellow ethernet cable and USB printer cable to enable wireless connections between the computers and the printer then, because of a network addressing clash, the Meet Mobile service can not be used.

3. Setting up the Timing Equipment

This section describes how to set-up the timing equipment which includes the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker, the Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Stopwatches. Set up of the other critical piece of timing equipment, the Dolphin Base, is discussed in the next section – "Setting up the Computers".

3.1. The Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker and Dolphin Starter

This equipment is used by the Starting Official to communicate with the swimmers and start each race. It is comprised of a loudspeaker, microphone with start button, strobe light and the Dolphin Starter.

- 1. Mount the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker on its tripod.
- 2. Attach the microphone to the **Microphone 1** jack. Mount the microphone on the hook located to the left of the **Microphone 1** jack.
- 3. Attach the metal bracket to the hook to the left of the microphone.
- 4. Place the **Dolphin Starter** device in the metal bracket. The Dolphin Starter is a small device with an LCD screen, about the size of a cigarette pack.



Figure 1: Dolphin Starter

5. Connect the short, grey cable from the Dolphin Starter to the **Start Output** jack.

The Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker has an internal loudspeaker. A remote loudspeaker (included) can be connected to the **External Speaker** jack, if required.



- 6. Switch on the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker.
- 7. Turn on the Dolphin Starter by pressing and holding the Reset button on the device until the LCD screen lights up.

Under the word **Starter**, in the top right-hand corner of the **CTS Dolphin** window on the CVS-DOLPHIN computer, the battery strength and signal strength of the Dolphin Starter will be displayed. The Dolphin Starter is powered by a standard 9V "transistor radio" battery.

IMPORTANT: The Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker <u>will not run</u> while plugged into mains power. Therefore, it is crucial that the battery within the device be fully charged before the Meet commences. While charging, a flashing green light will be seen. A solid green light will indicate that the loudspeaker is fully charged. A solid yellow light will indicate that about 5-6 hours of charge remain. A solid red light will indicate that about 1-2 hours of charge remain.

3.2. The Dolphin Stopwatches

The Dolphin Wireless Timing System includes twenty-six (26) wireless stopwatches, three for each lane of an eight-lane pool and two spare. Each stopwatch is pre-configued to be used <u>in a specific seat of a specific lane</u>. It is

vitally important that the stopwatches be distributed correctly. For example, the timekeeper in Lane **4**, Seat **A** will use wireless stopwatch "4A". This stopwatch must **NOT** be used to record a time for any other seat, in any other lane.

- 1. Turn on each stopwatch by pressing and holding the **Reset** button.
- 2. The LED screen will light up and display the Lane No. and the Seat ID for that device.
- 3. Using Lane 1 as a point of reference, in any given Lane, the seat closest to Lane 1 will receive the stopwatch "xA" and the seat furthest from Lane 1 will receive stopwatch "xC". The middle seat will receive the stopwatch "xB".

As each stopwatch is powered on, the **CTS Dolphin** window on the CVS-DOLPHIN computer will display the battery strength and signal strength of the stopwatch. Each stopwatch is powered by a standard 9V "transistor radio" battery.

When a successful wireless connection has been made and the stopwatch is ready for use the **yellow** "traffic light" will appear for it on the CTS Dolphin window. The yellow light means the stopwatch has been reset and is ready for a race to start. The **red** "traffic light" means that the stop button has been pressed on the stopwatch. The **green** "traffic light" means that the stopwatch is recording time.

A blank cell indicates that the Dolphin Stopwatch has not connected to the Dolphin Base. Check that the stopwatch is turned on and that it is configured to connect on the correct RF Channel. If all cells are blank, check that the Dolphin Base is connected to the CVS-Dolphin computer via the USB cable.

			CTS Dolp	hin		- 🗆 🗙
]	D	olphi	Race Time: 0	J0:24	Res	Starter
	Lane	Timer A	Timer B	Timer C	Final Time	Place
	0					
	1	1 📶 🚽 🗛				
	2					
	3					
	4				- / /	
	5					
	6					
	7			1 🖬 🗧		
	8	1 🖬 🔹				
	9					
C C S	urrent hanne plits:	File: C:\CTSDolphin\001 I: 4 • 1 • Scoreboard	001-001A-0001.do4 Isettings Logging CTS Dolphin Ver	Enabled		

Figure 3: The Dolphin screen with connected stopwatches

4. Setting up the Computers

This solution uses two computers. One is called **CVS-DOLPHIN**. It runs the *Colorado Timing Systems* (CTS) Dolphin program. The Dolphin program collects the times transmitted by the wireless stopwatches. The other computer is called **CVS-MEETMANAGER**. It runs the *Hy-Tek* Meet Manager program. The Meet Manager program gathers the times collected by the Dolphin program, compiles the times and produces the results for each Event. The **Dolphin.exe** program runs on the CVS-DOLPHIN computer and the **MeetManager.exe** program runs on the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer.

The two computers connect via a standard ethernet cable, forming a two-device, wired network. A printer connects via a standard USB printer cable.

- 1. Connect the two computers using the yellow ethernet cable.
- 2. Connect the printer to the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer using the USB printer cable.
- 3. Turn on and login to the CVS-DOLPHIN computer IP Address: 192.168.1.110 (Username CVSwimming; Password CVSwimming).
- 4. Turn on and login to the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer IP Address: 192.168.1.100 (Username CVS; Password CVS).

Be aware that the passwords are case-sensitive. Type them <u>exactly</u> as you see here.

5. When the computers start-up they will automatically connect to each other when the ethernet cable is plugged in.

All the times transmitted by the wireless stopwatches will be sent to the <u>C:\</u> <u>CTSDolphin</u> folder on the CVS-DOLPHIN computer. For these times to be accessible to the Meet Manager program running on the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer, the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer must link to the <u>C:\CTSDolphin</u> folder.

On the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer, open the File Manager and click on the **CTSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN (M:)** link.

= 2 <u> </u> =	Manage	CVS-MEETMANAGER				- 🗆 X
File Home Share View	Drive Tools					× 🔞
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \neg \uparrow \Rightarrow \neg \uparrow$					v õ	Search PURESTORAGE (D:)
✓ ★ Quick access		Name	Date modified	Туре	Size	
Desktop	*					
👆 Downloads	*					
Documents	*					
SwimMeets	*					
n CTSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (M	:) 🖈					
2018 Tongala						
Castlemaine 2019						
Castlemaine 2020						
Meet Program						
> 🦲 OneDrive		Click boro				
This PC		Click here				
> 🥏 Network						
9 items						
						200 Hot

Figure 4: The Windows File Manager screen

The connection to the C:\CTSDolphin folder on the CVS-DOLPHIN computer will be created and the files resident thereon will appear in the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer File Manager window.

ヹ ! ⊻	anage	C ISDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (M:)				= U x
File Home Share View Driv	e Tools					~ 😢
← → × ↑ 至 > This PC → CTSDolphi	n (\\CVS-E	OOLPHIN) (M:) >			~ ē	✓ Search CTSDolphin (\\CVS-D
		Name	Date modified	Туре	Size	
 Quick access 		DOCS	18/05/2017 1:31 PM	File folder		
Desktop	*	firmware	18/05/2017 1:31 PM	File folder		
Downloads	1	FTDI	18/05/2017 1:31 PM	File folder		
Documents	*	Season 2017-18	7/01/2021 4:49 PM	File folder		
SwimMeets	*	Season 2018-19	7/01/2021 4:51 PM	File folder		
TSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (M:)	1	Season 2019-20	7/01/2021 4:55 PM	File folder		
h Music		Season 2020-21	7/01/2021 4:43 PM	File folder		
Videos		📧 Dolphin	5/11/2014 3:50 AM	Application	279 KB	
		msvcp71.dll	19/03/2003 5:14 PM	Application exten	488 KB	
> 🧧 OneDrive		🗟 msvcr71.dll	22/02/2003 1:42 AM	Application exten	340 KB	
> This PC		Smsvcr100.dll	5/11/2010 8:16 AM	Application exten	753 KB	
		QtCore4.dll	3/04/2009 3:33 AM	Application exten	1,972 KB	
> 💣 Network		QtGui4.dll	26/02/2009 6:39 PM	Application exten	7,436 KB	
		🎯 Uninstall	18/05/2017 1:31 PM	Application	55 KB	
14 items						

Figure 5: The Windows File Manager screen showing the stopwatch result destination

4.1. The CVS-DOLPHIN computer

1. Connect the Dolphin Base device to any free USB port.



2. Start the **Dolphin.exe** progam. A shortcut to the program can be found on the Windows Desktop System Tray. The **CTS Dolphin** window will appear.

		CTS Dol	phin			×
D	olphi	n		Re	Starte	ər ₩?
Lane	Timer A	Timer B	Timer C	Final Time	Place	
0						
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
Current Channe Splits:	File: C:ICTSDolphin\001 I: 4 - 1 - Scoreboard	-001-001A-0001.do4 disettings Loggin CTS Dophin Ve	g Enabled raion 4.3			

Figure 7: The CTS Dolphin window

In the bottom left-hand corner of the CTS Dolphin window, the value in the **Channel** field sets and indicates the wireless radio frequency (RF) channel of the Dolphin Base. It is the channel upon which the Dolphin Base, the Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Stopwatches will communicate. The Dolphin Starter and every Dolphin Stopwatch must be set to the same channel for the timing system to work.

Under normal circumstances this value should not need to be changed. However, if there is another device at the venue that is running on the same channel, or the communication between any of the devices is inconsistent, then the value may need to be changed. Choose any value between 1 - 15.

Refer to the Appendix C – Changing the RF Channel, for how to do this.

Each time the **Reset Timers ("r")** button on the CTS Dolphin window is pressed or the **Stop/Start button** then the **Reset** button on the **Dolphin Starter** are pressed a new and unique file will be automatically created on the **CVS-DOLPHIN** computer. The filename will be incremented by a value of 1 compared to the previous file on each occasion. The times captured and transmitted by the Stopwatches will be written to this file. The file name is displayed as the **Current File** on the CTS Dolphin window. The operator of the CVS-DOLPHIN computer must record the four-digit suffix of the filename next to the appropriate Heat on a shared hard-copy of the Meet Program for later reference by the operator of the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer. This process will be discussed in greater detail later in this document.

4.2. The CVS-MEETMANAGER computer

- 1. Click the shortcut to the **Swim Meets** folder on the Windows Desktop.
- 2. Click the folder for the current **Season**.
- 3. Create a folder for today's Swim Meet.
- 4. Copy the seeded Meet Manager database (*<meetname>.mdb*) to the new folder.
- 5. Start Meet Manager from the Windows Desktop system tray.
- 6. Select File \rightarrow Open <meetname.mdb>.
- 7. Select *Run*, from the drop-down menu and check that you have loaded the correct Meet. You will be presented with this window.

🖏 Run	the M	eet - 20	21 Bendigo	o Summer	Meet																			-	٥	×
Events	Athl	etes F	Relays See	eding W	eb Re-	Score Com	bine Report	s Labels	Prefe	rences Interfac	es OW	Module	Meet Mob	ile Help												
E 90	2	f 🦉	🔛 🖸		Enter Re	esults by Lane	(Ctrl-E)															8	Dis	play Subtr	active S	plits
Meet N	obile	Disable	b						HY-TEK	's MEET MAN	AGER L	icensed	to: Centr	al Victoria	n Sw. Ch	amp.										
			EVENT	LIST - All	Events -	LC Meters -	(Session not	selected)						5	Splits	<ctrl-< td=""><td>I: Repla</td><td>ace Split</td><td>ts with Re</td><td>cords></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></ctrl-<>	I: Repla	ace Split	ts with Re	cords>					
E	1#	Rnd	Status	Event Na	me			Heats	NS DO	DFS /	Lan	100	200	300	400											^
•	1	F	Seeded	Mixed 40	0 LC Mete	er Free or M Tin	ne Trial	3		-	1															
	2	F	Seeded	Mixed 20	0 LC Mete	er Stroke of Cho	oice Time Trial	6		-	2		_													
	3	F	Seeded	Mixed 25	LC Meter	r Butterfly		2		-	3	-														
	4	-	Seeded	Women 1	100 LC Me	ster Butterfly		3		-	1	-														
	о е	r	Seeded	Cicle 0.8	LC Meter	Dutterny	with a	3			-	-														
	7	F	Seeded	Bove 9.8	Under 50	DLC Meter Butte	arfly	1			7	-	-													
	8	F	Seeded	Girls 10-	11 50 LC I	Meter Butterfly		3			8	-														~
	9	F	Seeded	Boys 10-	11 50 LC	Meter Butterfly		2		-	-	<u> </u>	_			_	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	_	_
	0	F	Seeded	Girls 12-	13 50 LC I	Meter Butterfly		4			_			1-	Team Sc	ores	«Ctrl-	Y: Repl	ace Tear	m Scores	with Rec	ords>				
-	1	F	Seeded	Boys 12-	13 50 LC	Meter Butterfly		2		-	Reco	rd Gen	ter Score	Team												
·	2	F	Seeded	Girls 14 a	& Over 50) LC Meter Butte	erfly	4		-		-	_													
-	13	F	Seeded	Boys 14	& Over 50	0 LC Meter Butt	erfly	3		-		-														
	4	F	Seeded	Mixed 25	LC Meter	r Breaststroke		2		-		-		-												
	5	F	Seeded	Women 1	100 LC Me	eter Breaststrok	œ	5		-		-	_	-												
	6	F	Seeded	Men 100	LC Meter	Breaststroke		4		· ·		-	_	-												
	7	F	Seeded	Girls 9 &	Under 50	LC Meter Brea	ststroke	1		-			-	-												
	0		Seeded	Doys 9 a	onder bu	D CC Meter Drea	asistroke	-			1															
																					ĺ	-1-	2	3		
	Sessk	on : F7		Spli	ts : F9		Adjust : F8		Rest	ore Pads : Ctrl-P	Т	JD : C	tri-J	R	ace # : F2			Lis	t : Ctri+L		1	Re-Rank		Prev	Event : 0	tri-F4
R	efresh	: Ctrl-D		Rel Nam	es : Ctrl-R	2	Awards : Ctrl-	A		Calc : Ctrl-K	1	Unseeded	: Ctrl-U	Get	Times : F	3	i	Scor	e : Ctrl-	s	F	e-Score		Next	Event : 0	tri-F5
								leat 1	of 3	== Finals ==	Ever	t1 Mix	ed 400 L	C Meter I	Free or l	M Tin	ne Tr	rial								
	Lamb	de Neme						Cand	Time	Einele Time	Lools	th DOend	Realized	Resture 2	Realize 2	Тир		Del	A 400 Mag							
1	(Calling	and it that its		~	pe real			0000	T and		04 0		e backap	Duckop E	courtop c				-oporant -							
2				_								-	-			-	-									
3	Raw	linson, A	loife	W	16 Wes	tern Melbourne	Propulsion I		NT																	
- 4	Aver	nell-Thor	npson, Rose	e W	15 Gisb	orne Thunder S	Swimming Club		NT																	
5	Sum	merton, .	James	M1	16 EC V	Vaves Swim Cl	ub		NT																	
6	_								Cum	merton lamar		ц				_										
7	-								Sum	menson, admos	THE	T				_	_									
8	-				-						101	-	-		-	-	-									
——	-				-							-	-	-	-	-	-									
L	-			_	-							-	-	-	-	-	-									
	Q) (o ¤	1																	~	ê 🖷 🖨	4 0) I	ING 5: 8/0	51 PM 01/2021	\Box
_	_	_	_	_	_			_	_		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_

Figure 8: The Meet Manager RUN screen

5. Connect Meet Manager to Dolphin

This section describes how to connect the Meet Manager program to the Dolphin program so that Times can be retrieved. By its very nature, this process tests all hardware, software and network components of the system.

5.1. Perform a Test Start

- 1. Ensure all stopwatches are turned on and have made a connection to the Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Base the yellow light is on for each stopwatch on the CTS Dolphin window.
- 2. On the microphone, hold the "talk" button and press the red button simultaneously. The hooter will sound, the strobe light will flash and a signal will be sent (via the grey cable) to the Dolphin Starter which will in turn send a signal (via the RF channel) to each stopwatch to commence timing.
- 3. After a 30 second or so period, press either of the black START/STOP buttons on each stopwatch. The time on each stopwatch will be automatically transmitted (via the RF channel) to the Dolphin Base and then (via the USB cable) to the CTS Dolphin program on the CVS-Dolphin computer. On the CTS Dolphin window every stopwatch should have a red light. This indicates that timing has stopped for every lane.
- 4. Press the **Reset Timers ("r")** button. This will:
 - write the times transmitted from the stopwatches to the *.d03/*.d04 files created at the start of the race
 - reset the **Dolphin Starter** and the stopwatches making them ready for the next race

- make the *.d03/*.d04 files available for access by the Meet Manager program
- create a new pair of *.d03/*.d04 files for the next race. The Current File on the CTS Dolphin window will now reflect the new file name.

±12	lanage	CTSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (M:)				- 0 ×
File Home Share View Dra	re Tools					~ (
← → × ↑ Ξ + This PC → CTSDolph	in (\\CVS-0	DOLPHIN) (Mi)			~ Ō.	,P Search CTSDolphin (\\CVS-D
	^	Name	Date modified	Type	Size	
A Quick access		DOCS	18/05/2017 1-31 PM	File folder		
Desktop	1	firmware	18/05/2017 1-11 PM	File folder		
Downloads	1	FTDI	18/05/2017 1-31 PM	File folder		
🔀 Documents	1	Season 2017-18	7/01/2021 4-49 PM	File folder		
- CTSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (Mi)	1	Season 2018-19	7/01/2021 4:51 PM	File folder		
SwimMeets		Season 2019-20	7/01/2021 4:55 PM	File folder		
2019 Maryborough Swim Meet		Season 2020-21	8/01/2021 3:18 PM	File folder		
2021 Banding Summer Mart		002-000-00F0002.de3	8/01/2021 10:48 PM	DO3 File	1 KB	
ever behange summer meet		002-001-001A-0002.de4	8/01/2021 10:48 PM	DO4 File	1 KB	
Season 2018-19		Dolphin	5/11/2014 3:50 AM	Application	279 KB	
Season 2020-21		msvcp71.dll	19/03/2003 5:14 PM	Application exten	488 KB	
OneDrive		msvcr71.dll	22/02/2003 1:42 AM	Application exten	340 KB	
		imsvcr100.dll	5/11/2010 IE 16 AM	Application exten	753 KB	
This PC		GtCore4.dll	3/04/2009 3:33 AM	Application exten	1,972 KB	
3D Objects		CtGui4.dll	26/02/2009 6:39 PM	Application exten	7,436 KB	
Desktop	- 1	😪 Uninstall	18/05/2017 1:31 PM	Application	55 KB	
Documents						
Downloads						
h Music						
Pictures						
	*					

Figure 9: The Windows File Manager screen showing a pair of result files

5. On the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer, from the Run the Meet window, select:-

Interface --> Timer (CTSS) Pool 1 --> Select data set stored from CTSS

Event Athlete Replay 20 Sector Commendation Feature Commendation Sector Sector </th <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>R</th> <th>un the I</th> <th>Meet</th> <th>- 20</th> <th>21 Benc</th> <th>ligo Surr</th> <th>imer Me</th> <th>et</th> <th></th> <th>-</th> <th>6</th> <th>×</th>										R	un the I	Meet	- 20	21 Benc	ligo Surr	imer Me	et												-	6	×
Setup: Setup: Setup: Setup: Time (CIS) Pool 1 Setup: Time (CIS) Pool 1 Setup: Setup: Setup: Setup: CVMT VIST: All Poents - L. C. Meters - Steaded mode setup: <th colspan="2</td> <td></td> <td>tes F</td> <td>Relavs Se</td> <td>eding</td> <td>Web</td> <td>Re-Score</td> <td>Combine Reports</td> <td>Labels</td> <td>s Pre</td> <td>eferences</td> <td>Interfac</td> <td>es 0</td> <td>W Me</td> <td>odule N</td> <td>leet Mobil</td> <td>e Help</td> <td></td>		tes F	Relavs Se	eding	Web	Re-Score	Combine Reports	Labels	s Pre	eferences	Interfac	es 0	W Me	odule N	leet Mobil	e Help															
The Backgood of Space Part Mark Space Space Part Mark Space		a a	100	-	E	ter Desuite b	and and (Christian)																			6		e alaur P		Les Cali	. 1
Inter (CLS) For (LS) Description (CLS) Sect Dub stat form (CLS) Sect Dub stat form (CLS) EVENT LST. All Forms - LC Meters - Section on selected? Description (CLS) Sect Dub stat form (CLS) Sect Dub stat for		a 🔽			1 60	ter results c	y cane (core)				30	a-up														9		ahay o	ouraci	we spin	<u> </u>
Event Res Scorebard (Bann) Point * Scorebard Point * Score * Scorebard P)isable	bd						HY-TI	EK 's MEE	Ti	mer (C	TSS) I	Pool 1		Se	lect Data	Set s	tored	from	CTSS										
Event Red Status Event Name Heat No DO (DPC) Dolphin Backup Mode 900 400 2 7 6 6 -			EVENT	LIST -	All Eve	nts - LC Me	ters - (Session not s	elected	n (t		Sc	oreboa	ard (N	lone) Poo	11)	St	art Dolph	in.exe	•				with P	tecords	>						
1 1 2 5 3 7 5 5 5 1 2 7 1 2 7 1 2 7 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1		Rnd	Status	Event	t Name			Heats	NS	DQ DFS	De	olphin l	Backı	ap Mode)	300	400	T	_	_	_		_								-
2 F Sector Used 201.C. Lifter Struct of Choice The Trial 6 - - - 4 F Sector Used 201.C. Lifter Struct of Y 2 -<		F	Seeded	Mixed	1400 LC	Meter Free	or IM Time Trial	3			_	11	1 1		_			-	_	_	_										_
3 7 8eedel Value 35 LC Mater Dutler My 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 7 5 5 7 5 7 5 7 5 7 5 7 5 7 <	F	F	Seeded	Mixed	1 200 LC	Meter Strok	e of Choice Time Trial	6	-				2																		
4 7 8 6 7 9 8 7 1	F	F	Seeded	Mixed	1 25 LC I	Meter Butterf	fly	2	•				3																		
5 F Second Charler Subtref S -		F	Seeded	Wom	en 100 L	.C Meter But	terfly	3					4																		
6 F Seedel Orio 9 & Under SULC More Futurity 1 -		F	Seeded	Men 1	100 LC N	lleter Butterf	ly	3	-				5																		
7 F Second Second In 10 11 50 (L1 Meer Buildenfy In 10 11 50 (L1 Meer Breastatrole In 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11		F	Seeded	Girls	9 & Und	er 50 LC Met	ter Butterfly	1	-				6																		
0 F Seeded Control Life of Determining 0 Terms Scores CLI Y. Replace Team Scores 0 F Seeded Source	f	F	Seeded	Boys	9 & Und	der 50 LC Me	ter Butterfly	1	-				7					-													
9 P Second Text Col L lider butter for Second Text Col L lider butter for Second Te	f	F	Seeded	Girls	10-11 50	D LC Meter B	utterfly	3	-		_		8					1													~
In P Description Construction Const		1	Seeded	Boys	10-11 5	O LC Meter E	Sutterfly	2	-		_						Team S	Score	s <	Ctrl-Y	Rep	lace Te	am Score	s with F	Records	\$2					
In P		r	Seeded	Girls	12-13 5	ULC Meter B	utterny	4	-		_	Re	cord	Gender	Score	Team		_			-										
Init of the second box 14.6 Over 50 LC Meter Second box 14.6 Over 50 LC Mete		-	Seeded	Boys	12-13 5	O LC Meter 5	Sutterny	2			_																				
I F Control Total Child Contre Child Control Total Child		-	Seeded	Reve	14 8.00	In SOLC Me	ter Dutterny	2			_																				
Image: second with the state of th		5	Seeded	Nixer	1251.01	Ver So Eo me	atroke	2	1.		_																				
In P Seeder Wind IDD LC Meter Dreastaturbate 4 1 -	i	F	Seeded	Wom	en 100 L	C Meter Bre	aststroke	5	1.																						
Interface Age Restore Chick Useanded Ctclu Ctclus	F	F	Seeded	Men 1	100 LC N	leter Breast	stroke	4	1.		_																				
ID F Second Excys 9 & Under 50 LC Meter Dreastatroke I -<	F	F	Seeded	Girls	9 & Und	er 50 LC Met	ter Breaststroke	1			_																				
Bester F7 Splits F9 Adjust F8 Restore Packs: Cort-P JD Chr-J Resce # 172 List: Chr-L Refresh: Chr.D Reitines: Chr.D Cale: Chr.K Usereded: Chr.J Get Times: F3 Score: Chr.S Heat 1 of 3 == Finals == Event 1 Mixed 400 LCM Cert Free on IM Time F1: Lene: Age Team Seed Time Finals Time D0 chr.D Restrue 1 Restup 2 Bestup 3 R.P. P. P. P. Age Adjust 1	F	F	Seeded	Boys	9 & Und	der 50 LC Me	ter Breaststroke	1																							
Session: F7 Sp8s: F9 Adjust: F8 Restore Pads: CH-P JD: CH-J Resce 7: F2 Lat: CH-L Refresh: CH-D Ref Names: CH-R Avards: CH-A Cat:: CH-K Unseeded: CH-U Get Times: F3 Scere : CH-S Late: Adhete Name Adhete Name Age Team Seed Time Finals == Event 1 Mixed 400 LC Mixed 700 LC Hite: F3 Scere : CH-S Late: Adhete Name Age Team Seed Time Finals Time 00 Ch Cocket Reckup 2 Reckup 3 HR, P, Ps Adjust 4 1 Age Team Seed Time Finals Time 00 Ch Cocket Reckup 2 Reckup 3 HR, P, Ps Adjust 4 2 Restinesh, Addle W16 W16 W16 W17 IIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII		-													-											_		-		et al l	
Besisten: F7 Spits. P9 Adjust. P8 Restore Pads: Out-J0 Rance 5: 72 Lut: Lut: Lut: Lut: Lut: Chil Restore 73 Easter 73 Score : Chil Chil Restore 73 Score : Chil Restore 73 Score : Chil Score :																									_	1-	2	3			
Refresh CbilD Ref Names Concer Child Call: Child Umseeded CbilD Get Times 3 Score Child Score		n : F7			Splits : F	9	Adjust : F8		R	estore Pada	s : Ctrl-P			JD : Ctrl-	J .	F	tace # : F2	2			Lis	st : Ctrl-L			Re-F	Rank		P	rev Eve	ent : Ctri	-F4
Heat 1 of 3 == Finals == Event 1 Mixed 400 LC Meter Free or IM Time Trial Late Athen Make Name Age Tem See Time Finals Time OD Drift Cooling Backup 2 Backup 3 HR, PL PL PL Adgist 1		Ctrl-D		Rel	Names :	Ctrl-R	Awards : Ctrl-A			Calc : Ct	rl-K		Un	seeded : C	2tr1-U	Ge	t Times :	F3			Sco	re : Ctr	ŀS		Re-S	core		N	ext Eve	ent : Ctri	LF5
Lane Athlete Name Age Team Seed Time Finals Time 00 Exh (0000) Backup 1 Backup 3 HPL PL Pls Additat 1							н	eat 1	of 3	3 == Fir	nals ==	= Eve	ent 1	Mixed	400 LC	Meter	Free or	r IM	Tim	e Tri	ial										
1 -		e Name	,	Т	Age	Team	1	Seed	Time	Final	Is Time	DQ	Exh	DQcode	Backup 1	Backup 2	Backup	p 3 I	HPL	PL	Pts	AdjStat	1								
2 Rawinson, Andfe W16 Western Webourse Propulsion 1 NT																				-											
3 Rawinson, Andre W16 Western Hebourne Propulsion I NT Image: Constraint of the propulsion I NT Image: Constraintof the propropropropulsion I Image: Constraint of																															
A Vertel-Thompson, Rose WIS Oaborne Thunder Swimming Cub: NT S Summerton, James M16 EC Waves Swim Club NT O		nson, A	loife		W16	Western Me	Bourne Propulsion I			NT																					
5 Summerton, James M16 EC Waves Swim Club NT		ell-Thor	mpson, Ros	e	W15	Gisborne Th	nunder Swimming Club			NT									_												
		erton, .	James		M16	EC Waves S	Swim Club			NT			님					_	_		_										
										-		18	님				-	_	_	_	_										
										-		12	片				-	-	-	-	_										
												1	-					-		-	_										
										-		-	_				-	-		-	_		-								
		_		-	_	-			_	_							-	_	_	_	_			_	_	_					_
			A. 10		ł	6																				<u>?</u> -	tD	()) al	1	2:38 8/01	8 PM /2021

Figure 10: The Meet Manager RUN screen showing how to connect to Dolphin

The following window will appear.

Select Meet									
Timing Console Meet Selection - Pool 1									
Current Meet #1 Date : No Data Yet									
Current Meet	Current Meet #1 Start Time : NA								
Previous Meet	Previous Meet <u>N</u> ext Meet								
Update [Data Set								
CT SDolphin Fo	older Location is								
Update Dat	M: Update Data Location								
	lose								

Figure 11: Find and select the destination for stopwatch files

This window describes the location that Meet Manager will look in to get times from each Heat. By default, it will be the M: drive of CVS-MEETMANAGER computer which is <u>actually</u> the C:\CTSDolphin folder of the CVS-DOLPHIN computer.

- Press, Update Data Location. A File Manager window will appear. Select CTSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (M:) then press Open. This will ensure that the Meet Manager program looks into the correct folder on the CVS-DOLPHIN computer for recorded times.
- 6. Press the Next Meet button until a value representing the date and time of the Test Start appears in the Current Meet... fields. This information can be detected by Meet Manager now because a pair on *.d03/*.d04 files have been created on the M: drive by the Test Start.
- 7. Press the **Close** button.



Figure 12: The file destination has been set

5.2. Retrieve the times from the CVS-DOLPHIN computer

On the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer, from the Run the Meet window,

- 1. Select the Event and Heat for which you wish to retrieve the times. In this example, **Event 1**, **Heat 1**.
- Press the Get Times: F3 button. The Select Download File window will appear.
- 3. Select the file with the same suffix that the CVS-DOLPHIN operator recorded next to **Event 1, Heat 1** on the shared hard-copy of the Meet Program. In this example, the file for the Test Start is called "002-001-001A-0002.d04". Note that this file name matches that seen via Windows File Manager earlier in these instructions.



Figure 13: Picking from the list of timer files on the Meet Manager RUN screen

4. Press **OK** to retrieve the times and write them into the Meet Manager database.

6. Running the Meet

This document does not describe all the activities performed by either the CVS-DOLPHIN operator or the CVS-MEETMANAGER operator during the course of a Meet.

Nevertheless, it is important to understand these points:-

- the CVS-DOLPHIN operator controls the pace at which the Swim Meet progresses. That is to say, the Starting Official will not be able to start the next race until the CVS-DOLPHIN operator has pressed the **Reset Timers** ("r") button.
- It is vital for the CVS-DOLPHIN operator to be sure that all swimmers have finished before the Reset Timers ("r") button is pressed. If the Reset Timers ("r") button is pressed early the time for any swimmer who has not yet finished will be lost. Manual times must be gathered from the Lane(s) in doubt.
- The CVS-DOLPHIN operator must take care to accurately record the Current File suffix next to the correct Event/Heat on the shared Meet Program hardcopy. Failure to do so will result in times being incorrectly attributed to swimmers.

7. Packing Up

- 1. Turn off the stopwatches hold down the Reset button until the LCD screen is extinguished.
- 2. Turn off the Dolphin Starter hold down the Reset button.
- 3. Turn off the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker.
- 4. Place the Dolphin Stopwatches, the Dolphin Starter, the Dolphin Base and their respective cables back in the correct place in the stopwatch case.
- 5. Create a folder for the Swim Meet under M:\<season>\ <meetname>/StopwatchTimes and Cut/Paste all *.d03/*.d04 files to this folder. This will ensure a clean start for the next Meet Director and save the recorded times for later reference.
- 6. Backup the Meet Manager database and save it to the M:\<season>\ <meetname> folder created above.
- 7. Shutdown the CVS-DOLPHIN computer. Place the ethernet cable in the case with the computer. Shutdown the CVS-MEETMANAGER computer. Place the printer cable in the case with the computer.

8. Appendix A - Concise Instructions

Following are concise, step-by-step instructions on how to set-up the Dolphin Wireless Timing System for a Meet. Please refer to the earlier sections of this document for more detail regarding each step.

Set-up the timing equipment

- 1. Turn on the **Dolphin Stopwatches** (Press and hold the RESET button).
- 2. Mount the **Dolphin Infinity** loudspeaker on the tripod.
- 3. Connect the **Microphone** to the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker.
- 4. Connect the **Dolphin Starter** to the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker.
- 5. Connect the **Dolphin Base** to the CVS-DOLPHIN computer.
- 6. Turn on the **Dolphin Starter** (Press and hold the RESET button).
- 7. Turn on the **Dolphin Infinity** loudspeaker.

Set-up the computers

- 8. Connect the **CVS-DOLPHIN** computer to the **CVS-MEETMANAGER** computer using the yellow ethernet cable.
- 9. Connect the printer to the **CVS-MEETMANAGER** computer.
- 10. Turn on the printer.
- 11. Turn on the **CVS-DOLPHIN** computer. Login with credentials CVSwimming/CVSwimming
- 12. Turn on the **CVS-MEETMANAGER** computer. Login with credentials CVS/CVS
- 13. CVS-MEETMANAGER: In File Manager, select CTSDolphin (\\CVS- DOLPHIN) (M:)
- 14. CVS-MEETMANAGER: Delete all *.D03 and *.D04 files on CTSDolphin (\\ CVS-DOLPHIN) (M:)
- 15. **CVS-MEETMANAGER:** Start the **Meet Manager** program and load the Swim Meet database.
- 16. **CVS-DOLPHIN:** Start the **Dolphin** program.

<u>Perform a Test Start and get times into the Meet Manager database</u>

- 17. Perform a Test Start. After 30 seconds, press STOP on all stopwatches.
- 18. When all stopwatches have been stopped, the CTS Dolphin window will show a placing for each lane and a **RED** traffic light.
- 19. **CVS-DOLPHIN:** Press RESET TIMERS("r") on CTS Dolphin window. This will commit the times to the Dolphin program, reset the stopwatches and ready the Dolphin Starter for the next race.
- 20. **CVS-MEETMANAGER:** Meet Manager \rightarrow Run \rightarrow Interfaces \rightarrow Timer (CTSS) Pool 1 \rightarrow Select Data Set stored from CTSS.

- 21. **CVS-MEETMANAGER:** Press **Update Data Location**
- 22. CVS-MEETMANAGER: Select CTSDolphin (\\CVS-DOLPHIN) (M:) → Open.
- 23. **CVS-MEETMANAGER:**Press **Next Meet** until a Meet with the time and date of the Test Start appears \rightarrow Close.
- 24. CVS-MEETMANAGER: Press Get Times : F3
- 25. **CVS-MEETMANAGER:** Select file *-0001.d04 → OK

9. Appendix B - Timing Modes

9.1. A Word about Timing

Prior to the start of a the first race of the day, the Dolphin Starter screen will display the time 00:00.00 and each Dolphin Stopwatch will alternate between 00:00.00 and the word RESET on its screen. Both are ready to start a race.

When the race starts the Dolphin Starter and each Dolphin Stopwatch will begin to count time. When a timekeeper presses the black START/STOP button on his stopwatch the time displayed on his screen will not progress and that time will be transmitted via the Dolphin Base to the CVS-Dolphin computer. The Dolphin program will display that time and a red traffic light for that stopwatch. <u>But the stopwatch has not stopped counting time!</u> If the timekeeper has accidentally pressed the black START/STOP button on his stopwatch before the swimmer has finished he can press it again and his stopwatch will display the current time. No time has been lost. The traffic light on Dolphin screen for that stopwatch will turn back to green.

Indeed, both the Dolphin Starter and each stopwatch will continue to count time until their respective START/STOP and RESET buttons are pressed or the CVS-DOLPHIN operator presses **Reset Timers ("r")**.

If the RESET button on a given stopwatch is pressed the screen will display "------" and time counting will continue. Pressing the START/STOP button will reveal the current time. When the START/STOP button is pressed and then the RESET button is pressed time counting will stop and the screen display will alternate between the last time captured and the word RESET. The stopwatch will be ready for the next race. All other stopwatches and the Dolphin Starter will continue to count time.

If the RESET button on the Dolphin Starter is pressed time counting will continue. When the START/STOP button is pressed time counting will stop on Dolphin Starter and all stopwatches. When the RESET button is subsequently pressed all stopwatch times will be written to the Dolphin program and a new pair of files will be created for the next race. The Dolphin Starter screen will display 00:00.00 and every stopwatch screen will alternate between the last time captured and the word RESET. All is in readiness for the start of the next race.

The CVS-DOLPHIN operator pressing the **Reset Timers ("r")** button has the effect of doing all of the above at the same time. This is the preferred method for stopping the timing for the current race and preparing for the next race.

9.2. Modes of Operation

The Dolphin Timing System can be used in three distinct modes of operation namely:-

- Electronic Start
- Synchronised Start
- Manual Start

Each these modes are discussed below.

Electronic Start

This is the mode in which most Swim Meets are conducted. It uses the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker and microphone to communicate the start of the race with the swimmers and the timekeepers. In this mode, all stopwatches will start at exactly the same time.

When the Starting Official presses the red button on the microphone the hooter sounds, the strobe light flashes and a signal is sent from the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker via the grey cable to the Dolphin Starter. The Dolphin Starter sends a signal via the RF Channel to the Dolphin Base and each Dolphin Stopwatch and timing starts.

As the swimmer completes his swim the timekeeper presses the black START/STOP button on his Dolphin Stopwatch to end timing for that Lane. The time captured on the stopwatch is automatically transmitted via the Dolphin Base to the Dolphin program on the CVS-Dolphin computer.

When all swimmers have completed their swim and each stopwatch has transmitted a time to the Dolphin program, the CVS-Dolphin operator will press Reset Timers ("r") to reset the Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Stopwatches and ready them for the next race.



Synchronised Start

This mode can be used when the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker is unavailable. In this mode, all stopwatches will start at exactly the same time. <u>An alternate method of communicating</u> the start of the race to the swimmers and the timekeepers must be provided.

When the Starting Official presses the START/STOP button on the Dolphin Starter a signal is sent from the Dolphin Starter via the RF Channel to the Dolphin Base and each Dolphin Stopwatch and timing starts.

As the swimmer completes his swim the timekeeper presses the black START/STOP button on his Dolphin Stopwatch to end timing for that Lane. The time captured on the Stopwatch is automatically transmitted via the Dolphin Base to the Dolphin program on the CVS-Dolphin computer.

When all swimmers have completed their swim and each stopwatch has transmitted a time to the Dolphin program, the CVS-Dolphin operator will press Reset Timers ("r") to reset the Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Stopwatches and ready them for the next race.



Manual Start

This mode can be used when both the Dolphin Infinity loudspeaker and the Dolphin Starter are unavailable. In this mode, all stopwatches will NOT start at exactly the same time. An alternate method of communicating the start of the race to the swimmers and the timekeepers must be provided.

Upon a signal from the Starting Official, each timekeeper presses the black START/STOP button on his Dolphin Stopwatch to start timing for his Lane.

As the swimmer completes his swim the timekeeper presses the black START/STOP button on his Dolphin Stopwatch to end timing for that Lane. The time captured on the Stopwatch is automatically transmitted via the Dolphin Base to the Dolphin program on the CVS-Dolphin computer.

When all swimmers have completed their swim and each stopwatch has transmitted a time to the Dolphin program, the CVS-Dolphin operator will press Reset Timers ("r") to reset the Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Stopwatches and ready them for the next race.



10. Appendix C - Changing the RF Channel

The Dolphin Base, The Dolphin Starter and the Dolphin Stopwatches communicate with each other using a wireless radio frequency (RF) channel. Every device must be configured to use the same channel for the timing system to function correctly. This appendix will describe how to configure each of the devices.

The Dolphin Base

- 1. Connect the Dolphin Base to the CVS-Dolphin computer using the USB cable.
- 2. Start the Dolphin program on the CVS-Dolphin computer.
- 3. Select the desired Channel. Any Channel between 1 15 can be used.

The Dolphin Starter and each Dolphin Stopwatch must now be configured to communicate on the same Channel number.

The Dolphin Starter

- 1. Press and hold the RESET button. Press and hold the START/STOP button until the device enters Configuration Mode. This will take about 4 seconds.
- 2. The device will display **TRIG CTS**. This is the normal mode of operation for most Swim Meets. TRIG CTS means that when the Starting Official presses the red button on the microphone the Dolphin Starter will send a signal to all stopwatches and timing will be started.

To change the starting mode to **TRIG NC**, press the START/STOP button. TRIG NC means that when the Starting Official presses the START/STOP button on the Dolphin Starter a signal is sent to all stopwatches and timing will be started. This mode of operation is generally NOT used at Swim Meets.

- 3. Press RESET. The Channel number is displayed. Eg: CHAN 04.
- 4. Press START/STOP until the desired Channel is displayed. The Channel number <u>must</u> match the Channel number set for the Dolphin Base.
- 5. Press RESET to exit Configuration Mode.

The Dolphin Stopwatches

- 1. Press RESET to turn on the Dolphin Stopwatch.
- 2. Press and hold RESET and press and hold either of the black START/STOP buttons to enter Configuration Mode. This will take about 2 seconds. The configured **LANE** for the stopwatch will appear.
- 3. Press either of the black START/STOP buttons until the desired LANE number appears.
- 4. Press RESET. The configured **TIMER** (stopwatch identifier) letter will appear.
- 5. Press either of the black START/STOP buttons until the desired TIMER letter appears.
- 6. Press RESET. The configured **CHAN** (channel number) will appear.

- 7. Press either of the black START/STOP buttons until the desired CHAN number appears. The CHAN number <u>must</u> match the Channel number of the Dolphin Base and the Dolphin Starter.
- 8. Press RESET to exit the Configuration menu.

This process must be completed on <u>every</u> stopwatch for the timing system to work correctly.